
 

 
 

 

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
Mayor Bob Gallagher, Chair  

Brian Payne, Director and EMA Coordinator 
1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa 52807 

Phone  563-484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyema.gov 

 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 
August 28, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 

SCEMA Commission – In-person or Virtual Meeting  
**Commissioners link will be sent via email** 
Emergency Operations Center Conference Room 

1100 E. 46th Street, Davenport, IA 52807 
 

1) Changes to and/or approval of Meeting Agenda – today’s meeting. 

Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 

2) Approval of Minutes from May 22, 2025, Commission meeting (see attached) 

Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 

3) Discussion Items for Consideration & Request for Approval: 

a. QCIMAT Agreement Discussion 
i. Approval of QCIMAT Agreement 

Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 

b. Scott County EMA’s 2025 Planning Updates 
i. Approval of 2025 Planning Updates. 

  Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 
 

c. Hiring EMA’s Planning Specialist 
i. Approval of maximum starting salary & benefits for Planning Specialist 

  Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 

d. Port Security Grant 
i. Approval of Port Security Grant Application and Match Dollars 

 Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 

e. Hazard Mitigation Grant 
i. Approval of Hazard Mitigation Grant Resolution 

 Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 

f. Nuclear Power Plant Discussion: Operations, contracts, Letter of Intent, etc. 
i. Approval of Letter of Intent for the Duane Arnold Nuclear Power Plant. 

 Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 

g. ISAC Voting Resolution 
i. Approval of ISAC Voting Resolution 

 Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 
 
 
 
 



2  

Voting Key 
A = Aye (yes) 
N = Nay (no) 
O = Abstain (chose not to vote) 
 \ = Not in Attendance to Vote 

4) Status Update on Strategic Plan Activities and Operational Updates: 

a. Be Ready QC Fair 

b. Citizens Academy  

c. Upcoming Additions: 

i. Preparedness “tool-box” for community partners 

ii. Training, Exercise, and Planning Cycle 

iii. Hazardous Vulnerability Assessment (THIRA) Transition 

d. Nuclear Power Plant Planning – Reception Center with TBK Bank (Bett Plex) 

5) Items Required by Iowa Code or Contracts: 

a. Capital Budget Discussion 

b. Update Bills:  

i. Countywide Fire Study 

ii. Presidential Executive Order & FEMA Review 

6) Other 

a. Office Furniture 

b. July 11th Flash Flooding Update - Changes with the State’s Individual Assistance Program 

(Presentation) 

7) Next Scheduled Meeting: October 23rd, 2025, for a regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

8) Motion to Adjourn     Time_______ 

Motion____________Second____________Ayes____Nays____ 

 

Meeting Dates, Times, and Special Agenda Items for 2025  

• 08/28/25 at 06:00 pm 

o MOU, MOA, & other contract review & approval (if needed); Summer closeout review; Capital 

Plan Update & Discussion 

• 10/23/25 at 06:00 pm 

o First budget discussion; Capital Improvement Plan – final review & approval 

• 12/04/25 at 06:00 pm 

o Budget presentation; set public hearing to adopt budget; present this year’s 

accomplishments; present next year’s goals; set next year’s meeting dates 



 

 
SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Brian Payne, Director 
Bob Gallagher, Commission Chair 

1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa  52807 
(563)484-3050    Brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov 

 
 

 
 
Scott County Emergency Management Agency Commission  
May 22, 2025, Meeting Minutes for Approval 
 
The Scott County Emergency Management Commission met for a meeting on Thursday, May 

22, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting was conducted virtually and in person at the Scott 
Emergency Communication Center in the Emergency Operations Center conference room. 
 
Commission Members Present: 
Michael Limberg, Mayor of Long Grove; Mike Matson, Mayor of Davenport; Vince Jurgena, 
Council Member of Riverdale; Sally Rodriquez, Mayor of Buffalo; Dan Collins, Council 
Member of Eldridge; Ken Schoenthaler, Mayor of Donahue; Bill Gillespie, Mayor of 
McCausland; Bob Gallagher, Mayor of Bettendorf; John Kostichek, Mayor of Walcott; Ross 
Paustian, Scott County Board of Supervisor; and Ronald Rice, Mayor of Panorama Park.  
 
Others Present: 
Brian Payne, Molly McKee, and Jodi Freet are all with Scott County EMA, and Jennifer Wilkes 

with OSF Life Flight. 
 
Mayor Gallagher called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Approval of Meeting Agenda and Minutes 
Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the agenda for the May meeting. Mayor Matson 
seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Kostichek made a motion to approve the minutes from the May 8, 2025, meeting of 
the Scott County Emergency Management Commission. Mayor Gillespie seconded the 
motion. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Status Update on Strategic Plan Activities and Operational Updates 
Payne began the meeting by discussing questions about the Recognition Program and the 
SCEMA Mission, Vision, and Values. Freet discussed the outreach program overview. 
 
Items Required by Iowa Code or Contracts 
Payne discussed and answered questions about the FY25 Budget Amendment. Also 
discussed was Payne’s yearly training approval. Freet discussed the EMA contact information 
and updates on plan submissions. Payne updated the Commission on EMA, 911 Finance 
Law Changes, Countywide Fire, and Presidential Executive Order. Payne also reviewed the 
Planning Specialist Job Description and the hiring date.  



Other 
Payne also discussed drone operations with the Commission and partnering with outside 
agencies for faster response time.  
 
Approvals 
Mayor Gillespie made a motion to approve the Outreach Program. Mayor Shoenthaler 
seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the Scott County Emergency Management 
Agency’s Recognition Program. Council Member Jurgena seconded the motion. All ayes. 
Motion Carried.  
 
Mayor Matson made a motion to approve the SCEMA Mission, Vision, and Values. Mayor 
Rodriguez seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve Brian Payne’s Annual Training Requirements. 
Mayor Gillespie seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the Planning Specialist Job Description. Mayor 
Rodriguez seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Supervisor Paustian made a motion to approve working with County Staff and hiring a 
Planning Specialist after July 1, 2025. Mayor Matson seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion 
carried. 
 
Mayor Matson made a motion to approve working with the Davenport Police Department on 
an Agreement for the drone operations. Mayor Shoenthaler seconded the motion. Nine ayes 
and two Nays. Motion carried.  
 
Public Hearing 
Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the opening of a public hearing on the Scott County 
Emergency Management Agency's fiscal year 2025 budget amendment on May 22, 2025. 
Mayor Gillespie seconded the motion. All ayes. The motion carried. 
 
No one addressed the Commission, and the session was closed 
 
Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the closing of the public hearing.  Mayor 
Shoenthaler seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Budget Amendment by Roll-Call Vote of the Fiscal Year 2025 for the Scott County 
Emergency Management Agency, as presented and published.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Roll Call Vote:     Close 
        
 Bettendorf  Aye   Bettendorf  Aye  
 Blue Grass  Absent   Blue Grass  Absent 
 Buffalo   Aye   Buffalo   Aye 
 Davenport  Aye   Davenport  Aye 
 Dixon   Absent   Dixon   Absent 
 Donahue  Aye   Donahue  Aye 
 Eldridge  Aye   Eldridge  Aye 
 Le Claire  Absent   Le Claire  Absent 
 Long Grove  Aye   Long Grove  Aye 
 Maysville   Absent   Maysville  Absent 
 McCausland  Aye   McCausland   Aye 
 New Liberty  Absent   New Liberty  Absent 
 Panorama Park Aye   Panorama Park Aye 
 Princeton  Absent   Princeton  Absent 
 Riverdale  Aye   Riverdale  Aye 
 Scott Co. Board Aye   Scott Co. Board Aye 
 Scott Co. Sheriff Absent   Scott Co. Sheriff Absent 
 Walcott  Aye   Walcott  Aye 
 
 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is June 26, 2025, or August 28 at 6:00 pm for regularly 
scheduled meeting.  
 
Mayor Limberg made a motion to adjourn at 7:00 PM. Council member Jurgena seconded 
the motion. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
 
 



  
 

 
SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Brian Payne, EMA Director 
1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa  52807 

(563) 484-3056    brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov 

 
 

August 21, 2025 
 

 
To:  Mayor Bob Gallagher 

EMA Commission Chair 
 
From: Brian Payne 
 EMA Director 
 
Subj: QCIMAT Agreement 
 
We recommend that the Scott County EMA Commission approve signing the MOA to support the QC Regional 
Incident Management Assistance Team (QCRIMAT).  By signing this MOA, which has been approved by 
several City Attorneys (Bettendorf & Davenport), you are saying that the Scott County EMA will participate and 
provide personnel support when possible.  

Establishing and utilizing a Regional Incident Management Assistance Team (QCRIMAT) provides jurisdictions 
within the Quad Cities with an additional resource to strengthen their emergency response and recovery 
capabilities when local capacity is exceeded. While jurisdictions are expected to coordinate their own response 
using available resources and pre-established agreements, the QCRIMAT serves as an added tool in the 
community’s emergency management toolbox. The team can be activated quickly through an MOA process, 
streamlining support when time is critical, particularly during the first 36 hours of an evolving incident when 
demands for information, coordination, and decision-making are most intense. Importantly, the QCRIMAT is 
not duplicative of existing operations such as a Tactical Operations Center (TOC), but instead provides a 
complementary and scalable assistance layer. 

The QCRIMAT’s role is strictly supportive, offering specialized knowledge, skills, and experience to enhance 
local Incident Command without taking control. The team’s deployment is limited in scope and duration—
usually no more than 72 hours—and only activated at the impacted entity's request. This ensures that the 
QCRIMAT is available when most needed, without unnecessary involvement in every incident. By providing 
targeted, short-term support during critical times, the QCRIMAT boosts local response efforts, improves 
efficiency, and strengthens community resilience without duplicating or replacing existing command structures. 

The team will provide more information at the meeting. I appreciate your time and consideration of this request. 
Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.   

 
CC: EMA Vice Chair, Mayor Sally Rodriguez; Jodi Freet; Molly McKee; Breanna Pairrett 
  
 



 

 QCRIMAT Governmental Entity Memorandum of Agreement | Page 1 of 5 

 

QUAD CITY REGION | INCIDENT MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM (QCRIMAT) 

AGREEMENT 

 

This Agreement is made pursuant to Chapter 28E, Code of Iowa and the Illinois 

Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/01 et seq. among the participating 

entities signatory hereto.  

 

Section 1 

Purpose of Agreement 

 

This Agreement is made in recognition of the fact that natural or man-made (all-hazards) 

occurrences may result in emergencies that exceed the resources, equipment, and 

personnel of the responding public agency. Each public agency who signs a copy of this 

Agreement has and does express its intent to support the Quad City Region Incident 

Management Assistance Team (QCRIMAT) by allocating personnel to participate in the 

QCRIMAT and to allow assigned personnel to aid and assist other participating entities 

during an emergency where QCRIMAT resources are requested as circumstances permit 

and by the terms of this Agreement.  

 

Section 2 

Definitions 

 

For the purpose of this Agreement, the following terms are defined as follows: 

 

Aiding entity: A participating public or private entity that provides personnel to participate 

in the QCRIMAT and to aid a impacted entity during an emergency. 

 

All Hazard:  Includes actual or potential emergency events that range from industrial 

accidents and natural disasters to actual or potential terrorist attacks. They include events 

contained within a single jurisdiction or multiple jurisdictions. 

 

Disaster: An occurrence or threat of widespread or severe damage, injury, or loss of life 

or property resulting from any natural or technological cause, including but not limited to 

fire, flood, earthquake, wind, storm, hazardous materials spill or other water 

contamination requiring emergency action to avert danger or damage, epidemic, air 

contamination, extended periods of severe and inclement weather, drought infestation, 

critical shortages of essential fuels and energy, explosion, riot, hostile military or 

paramilitary action, or acts of domestic terrorism. 

 

Emergency: A natural or man-made (all-hazards) situation that threatens or causes loss 



 

 QCRIMAT Governmental Entity Memorandum of Agreement | Page 2 of 5 

 

of life and property and exceeds the physical and organizational capabilities of a unit of 

local, state, or federal government. 

 

Quad City Region Incident Management Assistance Team: A team comprised of 

personnel from public and private agencies, who by virtue of their office or employment, 

is vested by states or Federal law with a primary duty of incident command 

management/support.  

 

Quad City Region Incident Management Assistance Team, Leadership Unit: Members of 

the QCRIMAT team holding the qualifications and skills to provide leadership to the 

QCRIMAT. The Leadership Unit is authorized to determine and coordinate response to 

impacted entities.  

 

Participating Entity:  A governmental body that assigns personnel to participate in the 

QCRIMAT and that commits itself to this memorandum of agreement by having an 

authorized representative sign this Agreement.  

 

Senior Official: The individual of a public agency with the legal authority to enter into 

agreements and make decisions on behalf of their entity.  

 

States: States refers exclusively to the states of Illinois and Iowa. 

 

Impacted Entity: A participating public agency who has primary jurisdiction over the site 

of the emergency, but due to an overwhelming need for additional resources, equipment 

and personnel is unable to maintain an effective response. 

 

Section 3 

Agreement to Effectuate the Memorandum of Agreement 

 

Each undersigned party agrees that in the event of an emergency, participating entities 

will respond to requests for Incident Management Assistance by the impacted entity 

through the QCRIMAT. Provided, however, that Each entity retains the discretion to 

refuse or recall assistance if necessary to ensure adequate protection of its own 

jurisdiction or personnel. However, participating entities agree to communicate such 

decisions promptly to the requesting entity and, where feasible, provide alternative 

support or coordination to mitigate the impact of non-participation. 

 

It is expected that requests for assistance under this Agreement will be initiated only when 

the needs of the impacted entity exceed its resources. QCRIMAT members will be 

released and returned to their own jurisdictions as soon as the situation is restored to the 



 

 QCRIMAT Governmental Entity Memorandum of Agreement | Page 3 of 5 

 

point where the impacted entity is able to satisfactorily handle the situation with its own 

resources or when an aiding entity needs to recall its assistance. 

 

Whenever an emergency is of such magnitude and consequence that it is deemed 

advisable by the senior official of the impacted entity present at the scene to request 

assistance from the QCRIMAT he or she is hereby authorized to do so, under the terms 

of this Agreement.  

 

Using the protocol provided in the QCRIMAT Plan document hereby incorporated and 

provided to the participating entity, requests for assistance shall be initiated with a call by 

the senior official of the impacted entity to the Scott County, Iowa Public Safety Answering 

Point.    

 

The QCRIMAT Leadership Unit will assemble upon notification and shall take the 

following actions:  

 

• Immediately determine what type of assistance is being requested. 

• Immediately determine if the requested QCRIMAT members can be committed to 

the impacted entity. 

• Immediately deploy the QCRIMAT members that are available to the impacted 

entity. 

 

At the emergency site, the senior official of the impacted entity who is present shall 

assume full responsibility and command for operations at the scene unless delegated to 

another member of the impacted entity. Responding QCRIMAT members shall report to 

and work under the impacted entity’s direction and supervision, except where their actions 

would conflict with the established policies or legal obligations of their home entity. In 

such cases, reasonable efforts shall be made to resolve conflicts through coordination 

between the entities’ senior officials. While working under the direction of the aiding entity, 

QCRIMAT members shall only be required to respond to lawful orders. 

 

All QCRIMAT services under this Agreement shall be rendered without reimbursement, 

except where State and Federal reimbursement applies. When reimbursement is 

available, participating entities agree to coordinate in good faith to pursue and distribute 

eligible funding fairly based on documented costs incurred. 

 

Each participating entity shall be responsible for its own employees, including workers' 

compensation coverage and any claims arising from their actions while responding under 

this Agreement. No entity shall be liable for the actions of personnel from another entity, 

except in cases of willful misconduct or gross negligence. Each participating entity shall 



 

 QCRIMAT Governmental Entity Memorandum of Agreement | Page 4 of 5 

 

also be responsible, regardless of fault, for repairing or replacing any damage to their 

own vehicles or equipment that occurs while providing assistance under this Agreement. 

 

The participating entities agree that this Agreement shall not give rise to any liability or 

responsibility for the failure to respond to any request for assistance made pursuant to 

this Agreement. This Agreement shall not create enforceable rights for any third party, 

nor shall any entity be held liable to third parties for actions taken in good faith while 

carrying out its obligations under this Agreement.  

 

The participating entities further agree that each entity will be responsible for defending 

their own respective entity in any action or dispute that arises in connection with or as the 

result of this Agreement and that each entity will be responsible for bearing their own 

costs, damages, losses, expenses, and attorney fees. 

 

In coordination with participating entities, the QCRIMAT Leadership Unit will maintain the 

QCRIMAT plan for giving and receiving aid under this Agreement. The QCRIMAT and 

participating entities will review, update, and test the plan at regular intervals, no less than 

triennially. All needed changes will be made with the approval of all participating entities' 

senior officials. 

 

In the event of a dispute arising under this Agreement, the involved entities shall first 

attempt to resolve the matter through informal discussions between their senior officials. 

If the dispute remains unresolved, the parties agree to engage in mediation facilitated by 

a mutually agreed-upon neutral party before pursuing any legal action. 

 

Section 4 

Adoption 

 

This Agreement shall be in full force and in effect when approved and executed by the 

senior official of a participating entity who has the legal authority to sign and enter into 

this Agreement on behalf of his/her entity. 

 

Section 5 

Term and Termination 

 

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of 5 years, commencing on the last 
signature date. Any participating entity may withdraw from this Agreement upon giving 
ninety (90) days written notice addressed to the QCRIMAT Leadership unit and each of 
the other participating entities. Upon notice of withdrawal, the withdrawing entity shall 
coordinate with QCRIMAT to ensure an orderly transition and minimize disruption to the 
regional response system. 



 

 QCRIMAT Governmental Entity Memorandum of Agreement | Page 5 of 5 

 

Section 6 
Signatory Page 
 
This signatory certifies that this mutual aid agreement, for the Quad City Region Incident 
Management Assistance Team (QCRIMAT), has been adopted and approved by 
ordinance, resolution, memorandum of understanding or other manner approved by law. 
 
 
Scott County Emergency Management Agency 
___________________________________________ 
Public Agency 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
EMA Commission Chair Robert Gallagher Jr. 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date  
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Signature – Brian Payne 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Director of Operations 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
 
 



  
 

 
SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Brian Payne, EMA Director 
1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa  52807 

(563) 484-3056    brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov 

 
 
August 21st, 2025 
 

 
To:  Mayor Bob Gallagher 

EMA Commission Chair 
 
From: Brian Payne 
 EMA Director 
 
Subj: Approval of Plan Updates for 2025 
 
We submitted updated portions of our Emergency Operations Plans to the Iowa Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management Department for review.  
 
A brief change summary: 

• ESF-01 | Transportation 
o Updates to portions of the plan based on changes at the Federal level and with our Federal 

Partners.  
o Updates to general statistics and commodity flow information since the last plan update.  
o Added source documentation and citation throughout the document, which complies with generally 

accepted social-sciences documenting processes.  
 

• ESF-03 | Public Works & Engineering 
o Updated plan documents to match current processes. 
o Added source documentation and citation throughout the document, which complies with generally 

accepted social-sciences documenting processes.  
 

• ESF-07 | Resource Management 
o Verified and updated functions and responsibilities for primary, secondary and other agencies.  
o Updated Donations Management and Volunteer Management Plans, as appendices to the ESF. 

 

• ESF-10 | Hazardous Materials 
The only change in this plan is Appendix 5; Updates to Tier II facilities within Scott County. 
 

• Infrastructure RSF (Recovery Support Function) 
This is a new plan for Scott County. This plan provides an overarching view of the Infrastructure 

 Recovery Process, and provides insights on the recovery of four critical community lifelines (energy, 
 communications, transportation and water).  
 
HSEMD has completed its review and approved our plans as complete and meeting its requirements, contingent on 
your adoption. We recommend that the Commission approve and adopt the revised ESFs 1, 3, 7, 10, and 
Infrastructure RSF for 2025. 

 
CC: EMA Commission Vice Chair, Sally Rodriguez; Jodi Freet; Molly McKee; Breanna Pairrett 

 



Page 1 of 1 

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa 52807 

(563) 484-3050
Readyscottcounty.com 

Scott County, Iowa 
Emergency Management Commission 

County Comprehensive Emergency Plan 

Plan Adoption Document 

We hereby certify that the below-listed plans, or emergency support functions 
(ESF) to the county’s comprehensive operations plan, have been approved and 
adopted by the Scott County Emergency Management Commission members, 
effective as dated below. 

Plans or ESFs Adopted: 

• ESF-1

• ESF-3

• ESF-7

• ESF-10

• RSF-Infrastructure System

____________ _________________________________ 
Chairperson, Emergency Management Commission
Robert Gallagher Jr. 

Date 

____________ _________________________________ 
Coordinator, Emergency Management Agency 
Brian Payne

Date 



  
 

 
SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Brian Payne, EMA Director 
1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa  52807 

(563) 484-3056    brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov 

 
 

August 21, 2025 
 

 
To:  Mayor Bob Gallagher 

EMA Commission Chair 
 
From: Brian Payne 
 EMA Director 
 
Subj: Port Security Grant 
 
We request the Commission's support of our grant application, including the local 25% funding match, to be 
paid out of reserve funds for our Port Security Grant application. Information on what we applied for can be 
found below. Additionally, as stated in the email to the Commissioners, because of the timing of the grant 
opening and its award announcement, we could not follow our normal approval process. We are NOT 
financially committed and can withdraw from the grant at any time.  
 
We requested a deployable camera system with 17 cameras, along with the necessary equipment, 
connectivity, and data storage to support operations for the next 10 years. This project addresses critical 
capability gaps within our community and region, where our ability to quickly establish a secure, real-time 
common operating picture for local, state, and federal partners—particularly during incidents requiring 
immediate situational awareness—is vital for effective decision-making and resource deployment. This system 
will improve our ability to monitor and respond without relying solely on scarce assets, limited personnel, or 
other challenges we have faced over the years. 

The team will provide more information at the meeting. I appreciate your time and consideration of this request. 
Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.   

 
 
CC: EMA Vice Chair, Mayor Sally Rodriguez; Jodi Freet; Molly McKee; Breanna Pairrett 
  
 



No

N/A

New Capability

No

18) TOTAL PROJECT COST: $80,410

FACILITY SECURITY PLAN:      Yes

No

N/A

No

Yes

No

No

NAME: NAME:

ADDRESS: ADDRESS:

PHONE: PHONE:

EMAIL:          EMAIL:

Street 

Address:
City:

State:                IA          Zip: 52807

24) IS THE PROJECT SITE OWNED BY YOUR 

ORGANIZATION?

25) IS THE PROJECT SITE OPERATED BY YOUR ORGANIZATION?

N/A

PART VI - PHYSICAL LOCATION OF PROJECT

Robert Gallagher Jr.

ORGANIZATION: Scott County EMA Commission Chair

1100 E. 46th Street Davenport, Iowa 52807

5633444005

bgallagher@bettendorf.org

ORGANIZATION:

PART V - POINT(S) OF CONTACT FOR ORGANIZATION

29) SIGNATORY AUTHORITY FOR ENTERING INTO A GRANT AGREEMENT 

26) IF THE PROJECT SITE IS NOT OWNED OR OPERATED BY 

YOUR ORGANIZATON, PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR ORGANIZATION’S 

RELATION TO THE PROJECT SITE: 

Yes

1100 E. 46th Street Davenport, Iowa 52807

30) AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF THE PROJECT 

27) IS THE PROJECT SITE A FACILITY OR VESSEL THAT IS REGULATED UNDER THE MARITIME TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ACT OF 2002, AS AMENDED?

28) STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES – IS YOUR AGENCY THE PRIMARY RESPONDER TO MTSA REGULATED FACILITIES?

5634843056

brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

Deployable Camera System

PART II - BASIC PROJECT INFORMATION

6) PROJECT TITLE:  

20) STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES – IS YOUR AGENCY REQUIRED TO PROVIDE PORT SECURITY SERVICES TO MTSA REGULATED FACILITIES?                        

22) IS YOUR ORGANIZATION AN ACTIVE 

PARTICIPANT OF AN AREA MARITIME SECURITY 

COMMITTEE? 

21) IF YES, HOW MANY MTSA REGULATED FACILITIES IS YOUR ORGANIZATION REQUIRED TO PROVIDE SERVICES?                            

23) IS THIS APPLICATION ON BEHALF OF ANOTHER ENTITY OR 

SUBMITTED AS A CONSORTIUM?  Yes

PART I - INVESTMENT HEADING

Public

2) STATE OR TERRITORY IN WHICH THE PROJECT WILL BE IMPLEMENTED:             

IowaScott County Emergency Management Agency

1) ORGANIZATION NAME (Legal Name Listed On The SF-424):

4) CLASSIFICATION OF ORGANIZATION:      5) CAPTAIN OF THE PORT ZONE:  

Local Agency Upper Mississippi River
3) TYPE OF ORGANIZATION:

$20,103

9) IF SO, WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME IT WAS 

FUNDED?

7) PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

(SERVICE(S)/EQUIPMENT 

SUMMARY): 

This project will provide a secure, portable camera system designed to strengthen the port area’s capabilities for surveillance, incident monitoring, and 

delivery of a common operating picture to local responders, as well as state and federal partners. The system can be rapidly deployed anywhere within 

the port area at the request of any AMSC partnering agency. Potential uses include—but are not limited to—public safety monitoring during 

community events along the Mississippi River, real-world CBRNE incidents, and law enforcement security operations. The system will include 17 

cameras for high-quality video capturing, 12 gateways for connectivity to a secure internet connectivity (which can be securely live-streamed at any 

time), mounting hardware and power injectors, and additional storage and miscellaneous support equipment.  

                                                                                                              DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY                                               Sensitive Security Information         

                                                                                                   AL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY                                                      OMB Control Number 1660-0114

                                                                                      PORT SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM INVESTMENT JUSTIFICATION                                            Expiration:  3/31/2027

Warning: Please follow the Notice of Funding Opportunity Guidance and Preparedness Grants Manual while completing this form.

PART IV - ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION

11) PROVIDE JUSTIFICATION THAT SUPPORTS 

FUNDING THIS PROJECT AGAIN:

N/A

PLEASE REVIEW THE NOTICE OF FUNDING OPPORTUNITY AND 46 U.S.C. 70107

13) NEW CAPABILITY OR MAINTENANCE/SUSTAINMENT:  Equipment

Yes
19) WHICH PLAN(S) APPLIES TO YOUR 

ORGANIZATION? 

AREA MARITIME SECURITY 

PLAN:   

16) FEDERAL SHARE:

8) HAS THIS PROJECT BEEN FUNDED BY PSGP OR ANOTHER FEDERAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM IN THE LAST 3 YEARS?

14) IS THIS PROJECT EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIRED COST SHARE OUTLINED IN 46 U.S.C. 70107?

N/A

10) WHICH PROGRAM FUNDED THIS 

CAPABILITY?

$60,307 17) COST SHARE:

N/A

12) PROJECT CATEGORY:

34) IF YOUR AGENCY PROVIDES SECURITY SERVICES TO MTSA REGULATED FACILITIES, IDENTIFY AND DESCRIBE THE TYPE(S) OF AGREEMENT(S) THAT REQUIRES YOUR AGENCY TO 

DIRECTLY PROVIDE PORT SECURITY SERVICES TO MTSA REGULATED FACILITIES.

PART VII MARITIME SECURITY MOU, MOA AND/OR MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS

The project location will vary depending on an emergency, event, and/or situation, but the granted equipment will 

be safely stored at the location listed when not deployed.

As the Scott County Emergency Management Agency (EMA), we are active members of the Upper Mississippi River Area Maritime Security Committee (AMSC), supporting the U.S. 

Coast Guard’s mission to protect the Maritime Transportation System (MTS) through a coordinated, layered security approach. Serving as a crucial link between local response 

agencies, maritime stakeholders, and state and federal partners, we fulfill key responsibilities that include, but are not limited to: Surveillance and Monitoring—assisting local law 

enforcement and AMSC agencies with situational awareness tools to identify, evaluate, and record security concerns within the port area (with this grant significantly improving 

our capacity to support local agencies); Support Incident Coordination and Response—assisting multi-agency efforts in responding to security threats, CBRNE incidents, severe 

weather events, or other emergencies affecting the port area, in accordance with the Area Maritime Security Plan (AMSP); Information Sharing and Intelligence 

Integration—facilitating the rapid exchange of threat and operational information among local responders, AMSC members, and the U.S. Coast Guard to enable timely and 

coordinated responses; and Training and Exercises—designing, leading, and participating in multi-jurisdictional training sessions and security drills to verify response capabilities 

and sustain operational readiness. Through these responsibilities, Scott County EMA directly supports the layered protection of the Mississippi River port area, ensuring the safety, 

security, and resilience of both local communities and the national Maritime Transportation System

31) PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF THE PROJECT LOCATION:

Brian Payne

1100 E. 46th Street

Scott County EMA

Davenport

STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES ONLY – ROLE IN PROVIDING LAYERED PROTECTION OF MTSA REGULATED ENTITIES

33) DESCRIBE YOUR ORGANIZATION’S SPECIFIC ROLES, RESPONSIBILITIES AND ACTIVITIES IN DELIVERING LAYERED PROTECTION, AND IDENTIFY THE FACILITIES TO WHICH YOUR 

AGENCY IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE SECURITY SERVICES.

LATITUDE & LONGITUDE:

32) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT LOCATION:

The Scott County Emergency Management Agency (EMA) provides services to MTSA-registered facilities through the support of our local agencies and as a member of the Quad 

Cities Area Maritime Security Committee. We work closely with local, state, and federal law enforcement agencies and the Coast Guard to provide services to our MTSA-registered 

facilities. We comply with the requirements outlined in the MTSA regulations and any additional requirements that may be specified in the agreements.



Program Priority 1

PART VIII - ALL AGENCIES/ORGANIZATION – IMPORTANT FEATURES

PART X - NATIONAL PRIORITIES

41) DESCRIBE HOW, AND THE EXTENT THIS INVESTMENT JUSTIFICATION MEETS ONE OR MORE OF THE NATIONAL PRIORITIES.

The proposed deployable camera system supports several national priorities by enhancing the ability to protect soft targets and crowded places within the Upper Mississippi River 

port area, including high-attendance public events, community festivals, faith-based gatherings, and other venues that could be vulnerable to security threats. By providing rapid, 

portable surveillance capabilities, the system allows local, state, and federal partners to quickly monitor large or dispersed crowds, detect suspicious activity, and share real-time 

intelligence with Homeland Security Task Forces, fusion centers, and other participating agencies. The system’s secure, networked design also contributes to enhancing and 

integrating cybersecurity resiliency by protecting video feeds and data from unauthorized access or manipulation, ensuring that situational awareness remains accurate and 

reliable during operations. While not directly designed for election security or border enforcement, the system can be deployed to support protective measures for polling 

locations and to assist in maritime law enforcement activities that intersect with U.S. Customs and Border Protection or Immigration and Customs Enforcement operations in the 

port area. This flexibility allows the system to address a wide range of homeland security missions while directly improving the port area’s ability to prevent, detect, and respond 

to threats.

40) IDENTIFY ONE PROGRAM PRIORITY THIS INVESTMENT MOST CLOSELY SUPPORTS (Program Priorities are identified in the NOFO):

PART XI - IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

This investment directly supports the Captain of the Port’s (COTP) priorities by enhancing maritime domain awareness, improving incident response coordination, and 

strengthening the security posture of the Upper Mississippi River port area. The proposed deployable camera system will provide a secure, portable surveillance capability that can 

be rapidly deployed anywhere within the port area to support local, state, and federal partners. This directly aligns with the COTP’s focus on layered protection, interagency 

coordination, and the timely sharing of operational information to prevent, detect, and respond to security threats.

By enabling rapid deployment of high-quality surveillance assets, the system will significantly improve our ability to establish and maintain a real-time common operating picture 

during both planned events and emergent incidents. This enhanced situational awareness will allow responders to detect and address potential threats earlier, allocate resources 

more efficiently, and coordinate response actions more effectively—ultimately creating a more secure and resilient port area.

While some surveillance capabilities exist within the port area, they are limited in number, fixed in location (primarily on bridges), and do not provide the mobility or secure 

network integration required for dynamic or geographically dispersed incidents. Additionally, the scarcity of Coast Guard and other federal personnel and surveillance assets in our 

AMSC region means that local agencies must be able to generate and share real-time situational awareness independently. The proposed system fills these gaps by providing a 

flexible, rapidly deployable capability that supplements and extends existing fixed systems, ensuring continuous security coverage even when personnel, technology, or federal 

support are limited.  

39) SUMMARIZE THE PROPOSED INVESTMENT JUSTIFICATION.  

THE FOLLOWING MUST BE INCLUDED:

• DESCRIBE HOW THIS INVESTMENT ADDRESSES THE CAPTAIN OF THE PORT’S PRIORITIES

• EXPLAIN HOW THIS INVESTMENT WILL ACHIEVE A MORE SECURE AND RESILIENT PORT AREA

• IF SIMILAR CAPABILITIES ALREADY EXIST, EXPLAIN WHY ADDITIONAL ASSETS/SERVICES ARE NEEDED.

Due to staffing and equipment capability shortages, including limited personnel resources from the Coast Guard, our agency and local partners cannot often monitor high-risk 

events, port facilities, and waterways during various situations. Additionally, existing surveillance technology in the port area is nonexistent, limiting our ability to adapt to 

emerging threats or rapidly changing operational needs. This system will provide the capability to quickly establish a secure, real-time common operating picture for local, state, 

and federal partners—particularly during incidents where immediate situational awareness is essential to effective decision-making and resource deployment. By enhancing our 

ability to monitor and respond without relying solely on scarce federal assets, the system will significantly improve our collective capacity to mitigate maritime security 

vulnerabilities in the Upper Mississippi River port area.

PART IX - INVESTMENT JUSTIFICATION ABSTRACT

36) WHAT ASSET(S) OR SERVICE(S) WOULD THIS PROJECT INVESTMENT FUND (i.e. vessels, radios, cameras, 

construction, service contracts, fencing etc.)? * For training requests, a course number and title are required.

The asset this project would fund is a Deployable Camera System 

with the 

38) SPECIFY VULNERABILITIES IDENTIFIED WITHIN AN AREA MARITIME SECURITY PLAN, FACILITY SECURITY PLAN, VESSEL SECURITY PLAN, OR OTHER IDENTIFIED PLAN(S) THAT THIS 

PROJECT CLOSES/MITIGATES.
Pool 15 contains 34 of the ports 78 Maritime Security Risk Assessment Model Critical Infrastructure Assets. The top 3 Transportation Security Incidents identified in the Quad Cities 

Area Maritime Security Assessment are located within your jurisdiction. There is (1) MTSA facility which is a Soft Target-Crowded Places public access facility, which is home to one 

of the largest passenger vessel occupancy allowances with the COTP zone, and numerous MTSA passenger vessels operating and transiting within your pool. Additionally, there are 

12-15 (MTSA) Extremely Hazardous Cargo (EHC) cargo transits occurring within your jurisdictions annually.  In addition to pool 15, our agency is responsible for planning and 

security support for threats to a nuclear power plant from the Mississippi River in pool 14 during a hostile threat.           

37) IDENTIFY SIMILAR ASSETS THAT ALREADY EXIST: N/A (None)

35) DESCRIBE ANY OPERATIONAL ISSUES YOU DEEM IMPORTANT TO THE CONSIDERATION OF YOUR APPLICATION, SUCH AS LACKING OR INADEQUATE CAPABILITIES OR ASSETS 

WITHIN THE PORT AREA TO MITIGATE MARITIME SECURITY VULNERABILITIES BEING ADDRESSED BY THIS PROJECT.



Completion Date (mm/yyyy) Percentage of Project

1. 09/15/2025 5%

2. 10/01/2025 5% 4
3. 11/01/2025 25%

4. 12/01/2025 15% 4
5. 12/01/2025 25%

6.
01/01/2026 20% 3

7. 02/01/2026 5%

8. 0
9.

10. 0
Total Percentage of Project 100%

Milestones Start Date (mm/yyyy)

42) PROVIDE A HIGH-LEVEL TIMELINE OF MILESTONES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS INVESTMENT, SUCH AS PLANNING, TRAINING, EXERCISES, AND MAJOR ACQUISITIONS 

OR PURCHASES.  UP TO 10 MILESTONES MAY BE SUBMITTED. 

THE FOLLOWING MUST BE INCLUDED:

• MAJOR MILESTONES OR RELEVANT INFORMATION THAT IS CRITICAL TO THE SUCCESS OF THE INVESTMENT

• MAJOR TASKS THAT WILL NEED TO OCCUR (E.G. DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT, CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS, PROCUREMENT, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND PROJECT 

COMPLETION)

• ESTIMATED PERCENTAGE FOR EACH MILESTONE BASED ON COMPLEXITY AND SIGNIFICANCE (MILESTONES MUST COLLECTIVELY EQUAL 100%)

Select here to Proceed to Budget 1

If needed, obtain updated quotes for awarded equipment

Following CFR guidelines, purchase equipment

09/01/2025

11/01/2025

11/01/2025

12/01/2025

01/01/2026

09/01/2025

09/15/2025

Develop deployment process and requirements

Assemble and prepared purchased equipment

Train & Exercise deployment process

Educate and Inform local partners on available asset and 

deployment process

Complete grant closeout



  
 

 
SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Brian Payne, EMA Director 
1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa  52807 

(563) 484-3056    brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov 

 
 

August 21, 2025 
 

 
To:  Mayor Bob Gallagher 

EMA Commission Chair 
 
From: Brian Payne 
 EMA Director 
 
Subj: Hazard Mitigation Grant (BRIC) and Resolution for the update of our Hazard Mitigation Plan 
 
At the urging of Iowa Homeland Security Emergency Management’s grant team, we were encouraged to apply 
for grant funding early to update our countywide Hazard Mitigation Plan.  While this grant application and work 
on updating the plan are a little early in the cycle, the grant allows multiple years to complete this process, 
ensuring no overlap between the current plan and its update.  Because of that encouragement, we started to 
move forward with the grant application.  We recommend that the EMA Commission approve and sign the 
attached resolution for match funding.  This is a grant requirement for us to proceed forward. 

Applying for a grant to update the countywide Hazard Mitigation Plan is essential to ensure Scott County 
remains eligible for federal mitigation funding opportunities, including FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
programs. An updated plan demonstrates compliance with federal requirements, reflects current risks and 
vulnerabilities, and incorporates lessons learned from recent disasters and emerging threats. Securing this 
grant allows us to complete the update without placing the financial burden solely on local jurisdictions, 
ensuring the plan remains a cost-effective tool for long-term community resilience. 

Furthermore, the Hazard Mitigation Plan directly benefits all of Scott County, including each incorporated city 
and public education institution, by identifying strategies to reduce disaster impacts, protect critical 
infrastructure, and enhance public safety. The plan supports safer communities by prioritizing projects such as 
flood mitigation, severe weather preparedness, and infrastructure hardening, minimizes economic losses, and 
fosters quicker disaster recovery. With every jurisdiction included, the plan provides a unified approach to 
hazard reduction, ensuring equitable access to resources and reinforcing countywide collaboration. 

The team will provide more information at the meeting. I appreciate your time and consideration of this request. 
Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.   
 
 
CC: EMA Commission Vice Chair, Sally Rodriguez; Jodi Freet; Molly McKee; Breanna Pairrett 
  
 





  
 

 
SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Brian Payne, EMA Director 
1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa  52807 

(563) 484-3056    brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov 

 
 

August 21, 2025 
 

 
To:  Mayor Bob Gallagher 

EMA Commission Chair 
 
From: Brian Payne 
 EMA Director 
 
Subj: Letter of Intent for Duane Arnold 
 

The Duane Arnold Nuclear Power Plant (Palo, Iowa) is currently working through the process of being 
reopened. Prior to it being decommissioned, Scott County served as a host county, and I am recommending to 
the EMA Commission that we serve as that host county again.   

Signing this letter provides Scott County EMA with a strategic opportunity to secure essential benefits, 
including negotiated compensation, local economic support, and enhanced resources to support future 
emergency management responsibilities. Because the letter is non-binding, the EMA Commission can 
demonstrate intent and readiness without creating final obligations, ensuring flexibility while strengthening 
our position in future negotiations. We believe that signing this Letter of Intent is in the best interest of both 
Scott County Emergency Management and the community we serve. 

Additionally, signing this letter of intent, approved by the Scott County Attorney, we demonstrate leadership 
in advancing Iowa’s energy sustainability goals while prioritizing public safety and community resiliency. By 
formally expressing interest in serving as the host county for the Duane Arnold Nuclear Power Plant 
Reunification Site, Scott County EMA positions itself to guide the planning process, ensure emergency 
preparedness standards are met, and maintain a strong voice in shaping policies. The commitment to 
stakeholder collaboration, transparency through public forums, and strict adherence to safety and 
environmental standards further reinforces trust and accountability to the community. 

The team will provide more information at the meeting. I appreciate your time and consideration of this 
request. Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.   

 
 
CC: EMA Vice Chair, Mayor Sally Rodriguez; Jodi Freet; Molly McKee; Breanna Pairrett 
  
 



Scott County Emergency Management Agency 

Letter of Intent to Serve as Host County for the Duane Arnold Nuclear Power Plant Reunification 

Site 

Date: 08/28/2025 

To Whom It May Concern, 

The Scott County Emergency Management Agency recognizes the importance of sustaining energy needs while 

promoting economic growth, environmental responsibility, and public safety. 

It is our intent to express interest and willingness for Scott County to serve as the designated host county for the 

proposed Duane Arnold Nuclear Power Plant Reception Center. This intent aligns with the State of Iowa’s energy 

policy, which aims to reduce carbon emissions and increase reliance on sustainable energy sources, while ensuring 

the safety and well-being of our residents. 

In support of this intent, Scott County Emergency Management Agency affirms the following: 

1. Host County Role – Scott County is prepared to serve as the host county for the proposed nuclear power plant 

reunification operations. 

2. Collaborative Agreement – A formal agreement will be developed in partnership with all appropriate 

stakeholders, including regulatory agencies, the energy company, and community representatives, to ensure 

compliance with all safety and environmental standards.   

3. Benefits Package – A benefits package will be negotiated with the Duane Arnold Nuclear Energy Center to ensure 

that Scott County Emergency Management receives appropriate support and compensation for project-related 

opportunities, responsibilities, and initiatives. 

4. Community Engagement – Regular public forums will be scheduled to maintain transparency, address public 

concerns, and provide updates on the project’s progress. 

5. Commitment to Safety and Sustainability – Scott County will prioritize sustainable practices, safety protocols, 

and community engagement throughout the planning, implementation, and operational phases of the project. 

This Letter of Intent does not constitute a binding contract but serves as an official expression of Scott County 

Emergency Management Agency’s interest in hosting the project, subject to the successful negotiation of a formal 

agreement. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Brian Payne 

Director of Operations 

Scott County Emergency Management Agency 

1100 E. 46th St. 

Davenport, IA  52807 

(563) 484-3056 ( O ) 

brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov  

mailto:brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov


  
 

 
SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Brian Payne, EMA Director 
1100 East 46th Street, Davenport, Iowa  52807 

(563) 484-3056    brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov 

 
 

August 21, 2025 
 

 
To:  Mayor Bob Gallagher 

EMA Commission Chair 
 
From: Brian Payne 
 EMA Director 
 
Subj: ISAC Voting Resolution 
 

At the request of Iowa State Association of Counties (ISAC), approval is being sought to formally designiate 
the voting representatives for ISAC.  Currently Brian Payne, the Scott County Emergency Management 
Agency's emergency management coordinator, is serving as the designated voting representative to ISAC on 
behalf of the Iowa Emergency Management Association (IEMA) for Scott County. 

ISAC is currently updating its roster of designated voting representatives for each county based on their 
respective areas of responsibility. Brian Payne is presently listed as the voting member because he is the EMA 
Coordinator. While no change is being proposed, ISAC has requested a formal review of the current persons 
who are designated through a county resolution being passed.  Accordingly, ISAC through the Scott County 
Administration requests that the EMA Commission review this matter and, if deemed appropriate, reaffirm 
through approval that the designation of the EMA Coordinator, currently Brian Payne, as the voting 
representative. 

The team will provide more information at the meeting. The resolution for Scott County is attached to this 
memo. I appreciate your time and consideration of this request. Please let me know if you have any questions, 
comments, or concerns.   
 
 
CC: EMA Commission Vice Chair, Sally Rodriguez; Jodi Freet; Molly McKee; Breanna Pairrett 
  
 



 

Resolution _________________________ 
To Designate Voting Representatives for the Iowa State Association of Counties 

 
 
WHEREAS, Scott County (“County”) is a member of the Iowa State Association of Counties; and   
 
WHEREAS, the ISAC Articles of Incorporation were updated in November 2024 to require the County to 
designate, through resolution by its Board of Supervisors, its County Voting Representatives; and  
 
WHEREAS, only the designated County Voting Representatives have the power to vote on behalf of the 
County at ISAC; and  
 
WHEREAS, the County Voting Representatives must be either elected county officials or the principal 
officer for each county department represented by an Affiliated Association of ISAC.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Scott County Board of Supervisors, effective immediately, 
hereby designates the following persons as County Voting Representatives for ISAC:  
 
Iowa State Association of County Supervisors: Jean Dickson, John Maxwell, Ken Beck, Maria Bribriesco, 
Ross Paustian 
Iowa State Sheriffs’ and Deputies’ Association: Tim Lane 
Iowa County Attorneys Association, Inc.: Kelly G. Cunningham 
Iowa State Association of County Auditors: Kerri Tompkins 
Iowa State County Treasurers Association: Tony Knobbe 
Iowa County Recorders Association, Inc.: Rita Vargas 
Iowa County Engineers Association: Angela Kersten 
Iowa State Association of Assessors:  
Iowa Community Services Association: Lori Elam 
Iowa Emergency Management Association: Brian Payne 
County Conservation Directors Association of Iowa: Roger Kean 
Iowa Environmental Health Association, Inc.: Parker Prochaska 
Iowa Counties Public Health Association: Amy Thoreson 
County Zoning Officials of Iowa: Greg Schaapveld 
Iowa Counties Information Technology Organization: Matt Hirst 
Iowa Association of County Commissioners and Veterans Service Officers, Inc.: Benjamin Enlow 
 
The County shall forward a copy of this Resolution with the names of the designated County Voting 
Representatives to support@iowacounties.org.  
 
Approved by the Scott County Board of Supervisors on _______________________. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Board Chair 

mailto:support@iowacounties.org


Scott County Emergency Management Agency
5 year Capital Plan
20 year Capital Projection

FISCAL YEAR >>>> 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

Description
Actual Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed

Fleet/Vehicles (63072)
Fleet - SUV (1/2 w/ SECC) (Proj. every 8 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fleet - SUV (Proj. every 8 FY) -                 -                   50,000            -                 -                 -                 
Fleet - Pick-up Replacement (Proj. every 10 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fork Truck (Every 20 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fleet - Comnd Vhcle and/or MCI RV (Every 20 FY?) -                 450,000          -                 -                 -                 -                 
Box Trailer (Replacement (Every 10 FY)) -                 12,500              -                 -                 -                 15,000            -                 

Building & Grounds Total -                 12,500             450,000        50,000          -                 15,000          -                 

Building & Equipment
Sandbagging Equipment -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
General Replacement, Office Furniture, & Maint. 80                  -                   42,500            2,500              2,500              2,500              2,500              

Building & Grounds Total 80                  -                   42,500          2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             

Technology Projects
Copier Replacement (Every 7 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 8,500              -                 -                 
Audio Visual Replace/Enhance (Proj. Every 10 FY) -                 -                   20,000            -                 -                 -                 -                 
Drone Project 2,850              -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Plotter Replacement (Every 7 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 6,500              
Radio Purchases (Every 10 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Ham Radio Project (Every ? FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
PC Replacements (Every 5 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Laptop Replacements (Every 5 FY) -                     -                   -                 -                 -                 13,000            -                 
Monitor Replacements (Every 10 FY) -                 3,250                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
EOC IT Equipment (Every 5, 7, and 10 FY) -                 14,250              -                 -                 -                 -                 100,000          

Technology Sub-Total 2,850             17,500             20,000          -                 8,500             13,000          106,500        

2,930             30,000             512,500        52,500          11,000          30,500          109,000        

(12,500)           (450,000)       

2,930        17,500        62,500      52,500      11,000      30,500      109,000    

34,715.23   20,000.00     25,000.00   32,500.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   

247,412.24 249,912.24 212,412.24 192,412.24 221,412.24 230,912.24 161,912.24

Reserve Baseline 20%

Net - After Other Fundin Source

Projected Fund Balance

FY Budget Reserve Increase (projected)

Grant or Other Funding Source 

Total Capital Budget Requested 

EMA Proposed Capital FY27 Capital Expenses 8/28/2025



Scott County Emergency Management Agency
5 year Capital Plan
20 year Capital Projection

FISCAL YEAR >>>> 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

Description
Actual Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed

Fleet/Vehicles (63072)
Fleet - SUV (1/2 w/ SECC) (Proj. every 8 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fleet - SUV (Proj. every 8 FY) -                 -                   50,000            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 50,000            
Fleet - Pick-up Replacement (Proj. every 10 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 60,000            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fork Truck (Every 20 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fleet - Comnd Vhcle and/or MCI RV (Every 20 FY?) -                 450,000          -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Box Trailer (Replacement (Every 10 FY)) -                 12,500              -                 -                 -                 15,000            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 

Building & Grounds Total -                 12,500             450,000         50,000           -                 15,000           -                 60,000           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 50,000           

Building & Equipment
Sandbagging Equipment -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
General Replacement, Office Furniture, & Maint. 80                  -                   42,500            2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             

Building & Grounds Total 80                  -                   42,500           2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             

Technology Projects
Copier Replacement (Every 7 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 8,500             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 9,500             -                 -                 
Audio Visual Replace/Enhance (Proj. Every 10 FY) -                 -                   20,000            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 100,000          -                 -                 -                 
Drone Project 2,850             -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Plotter Replacement (Every 7 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 6,500             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 8,000             
Radio Purchases (Every 10 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Ham Radio Project (Every ? FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
PC Replacements (Every 5 FY) -                 -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Laptop Replacements (Every 5 FY) -                    -                   -                 -                 -                 13,000            -                 -                 -                 -                 20,000            -                 -                 -                 
Monitor Replacements (Every 10 FY) -                 3,250               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,000             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
EOC IT Equipment (Every 5, 7, and 10 FY) -                 14,250              -                 -                 -                 -                 100,000          -                 5,000             50,000            -                 -                 -                 100,000          

Technology Sub-Total 2,850             17,500             20,000           -                 8,500             13,000           106,500         -                 9,000             150,000         20,000           9,500             -                 108,000         

2,930             30,000             512,500         52,500           11,000           30,500           109,000         62,500           11,500           152,500         22,500           12,000           2,500             160,500         

(12,500)           (450,000)       (125,000)       (25,000)         

2,930        17,500        62,500      52,500      11,000      30,500      109,000    62,500      11,500      27,500      22,500      12,000      2,500        135,500    

34,715.23   20,000.00     25,000.00   32,500.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   

247,412.24 249,912.24 212,412.24 192,412.24 221,412.24 230,912.24 161,912.24 139,412.24 167,912.24 180,412.24 197,912.24 225,912.24 263,412.24 167,912.24

Reserve Baseline 20%

Net - After Other Fundin Source

Projected Fund Balance

FY Budget Reserve Increase (projected)

Grant or Other Funding Source 

Total Capital Budget Requested 

EMA Proposed Capital FY27 Capital Expenses 8/28/2025



Scott County Emergency Man
5 year Capital Plan
20 year Capital Projection

2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 Total FISCAL YEAR >>>>

Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed
20 Year 

Projections Description
Fleet/Vehicles (63072)

-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                       Fleet - SUV (1/2 w/ SECC) (Proj. every 8 FY)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 65,000            -                 165,000                Fleet - SUV (Proj. every 8 FY)
-                 -                 -                 70,000            -                 -                 -                 -                 130,000                Fleet - Pick-up Replacement (Proj. every 10 FY)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 25,000            -                 -                 25,000                  Fork Truck (Every 20 FY)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 450,000                Fleet - Comnd Vhcle and/or MCI RV (Every 20 FY?)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 22,500            -                 50,000                  Box Trailer (Replacement (Every 10 FY))

-                 -                 -                 70,000           -                 25,000           87,500           -                 820,000               Building & Grounds Total

Building & Equipment
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                       Sandbagging Equipment

2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             90,000                  General Replacement, Office Furniture, & Maint.
2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             2,500             90,000                  Building & Grounds Total

Technology Projects
-                 -                 -                 -                 11,500            -                 -                 -                 29,500                  Copier Replacement (Every 7 FY)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 150,000          -                 -                 270,000                Audio Visual Replace/Enhance (Proj. Every 10 FY)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                       Drone Project
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 9,500             -                 24,000                  Plotter Replacement (Every 7 FY)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                       Radio Purchases (Every 10 FY)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                       Ham Radio Project (Every ? FY)
-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                       PC Replacements (Every 5 FY)
-                 22,500            -                 -                 -                 -                 25,000            -                 80,500                  Laptop Replacements (Every 5 FY)
-                 5,000             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 12,250                  Monitor Replacements (Every 10 FY)
-                 6,500             -                 -                 -                 100,000          -                 -                 375,750                EOC IT Equipment (Every 5, 7, and 10 FY)

-                 34,000           -                 -                 11,500           250,000         34,500           -                 792,000               Technology Sub-Total

2,500             36,500           2,500             72,500           14,000           277,500         124,500         2,500             1,702,000            

(200,000)       (50,000)         
(862,500)              

2,500        36,500      2,500        72,500      14,000      77,500      74,500      2,500        1,327,000      

40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   40,000.00   

205,412.24 208,912.24 246,412.24 213,912.24 239,912.24 202,412.24 167,912.24 205,412.24

 20 Yr Fund 
Balance 
Expense 

EMA Proposed Capital FY27 Capital Expenses 8/28/2025


	0 EMA Commission_ Revised_Agenda Packet- 20250828.pdf
	0 EMA Commission_ Revised_Agenda Packet- 20250828.pdf
	0 EMA Commission Agenda - 20250828_Revised_Detailed Draft.pdf
	0 EMA Commission Agenda Packet- 20250828.pdf
	0a EMA Commission Meeting Minutes -20250821 draft for approval.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - QCIMAT Agreement.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - QCIMAT Agreement.pdf
	Appendix B QCRIMAT Governing Entity MOA 2025-05.27.25 Corrected Signature Page.pdf

	02 Memo to BG - Approval of Plan Updates for 2025 - 20250828.pdf
	02 Memo to BG - Approval of Plan Updates for 2025 - 20250828.pdf
	2025_Scott County EMA_Plan Adoption Form.pdf

	04a Memo to BG - Port Security Grant.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Port Security Grant.pdf
	Scott County Emergency Management Agency_IJ1.pdf

	04a Memo to BG - Hazard Mitigation Grant (BRIC) and Resolution.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Hazard Mitigation Grant (BRIC) and Resolution.pdf
	Resolution for Hazard Mitigation Plan.pdf

	04a Memo to BG - LOI for Duane Arnold.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - LOI for Duane Arnold.pdf
	Scott_County_LOI_Duane_Arnold.pdf

	04a Memo to BG - ISAC Voting Resolution.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - ISAC Voting Resolution.pdf
	ISAC Voting Resolution 2025 Scott (002).pdf



	EMA Proposed 5yr Capital_FY27.pdf

	EMA Proposed 20 Year Capital Projection.pdf



